Chris Harvey

From: Kyle Fujimoto [kyle@celectronics.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 2:06 PM

To: Chris Harvey; 'kyle@celectronics.com'; Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Additional Information needed AN04T3858/3859 FCC ID: RCX-EE11ABG3
Importance: High

Chris and M ke,

I have responded to the questions through the TCB website. Also, all of
the exhibits you requsted have been upl oaded through the website.

Pl ease | ook at these responses ASAP, the client would like to get their
grant by either later day or Thursday.

Thank You,

Kyl e Fujinoto

Test Engi neer -- Conpatible Electronics, Inc. -- Brea Division
Phone: (714) 579-0500

Fax: (714) 579-1850

kyl e@el ectroni cs. com

http://ww. cel ectronics.com

----- Original Message-----

From Chris Harvey <charvey-t cb@CSEMC. conr

To: "'kyle@el ectronics.conml " <kyle@el ectronics. conp

Cc: M ke Kuo <MKUO@CSEMC. cont, Chris Harvey <charvey-tcb@CSEMC. conp
Date: Wed, 28 Apr 2004 11:28:14 -0700

Subj ect: Additional Information needed AN04T3858/ 3859 FCC I D: RCX- EE11ABG3

Dear Kyl e,

The review of the conposite application for DTS and UNIl approval for
FCC

I D. RCX- EE11ABG3 has been conpleted and the following itens need to be
addressed before the review can be conpl et ed:

Pl ease provi de phot ographs of the power supply that is provided with
this unit.

It appears that only the RF board is shown in the schenmatics. Please
provide full schematics that include the Cavium RF board and Min
Boar d.

The FCC has adopted new rules for UNIl devices operating in the
5.25-5.35CGHz band. In ET Docket 03-122, the FCC is requiring these
devices to contain

Dynam ¢ Frequency Selection. There is an interimtest procedure in the
appendi x of the Rules. The Rules can be found at:

http://hraunfoss. fcc. gov/ edocs_public/attachmatch/ FCC-03-287A1. doc
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In accordance with FCC 15.407(c), does the EUT discontinue
transm ssi on under the operational conditions stated in the Rule?

The itens indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application disnmssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note

that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be
subm tted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mai|l address |isted bel ow the nane of the sender

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@csent. com



